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Request to correct document in CFMS 18-0968

1 message

Angela Peavy <angela.peavy@lacity.org> Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 11:59 AM

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@Iacity.org>

Good morning. In CFMS, 18-0968, the Housing Committee Report dated 5/22/19 is the same document as the Housing
Committee Report dated 5/8/2019. The 5/22/19 Housing Committee Report should be similar to the CLA Report dated

5/20/19. Please advise. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Angela Peavy | Senior Management Analyst |
Consolidated Planning Division
Los Angeles Housing + Community Investment Department

213-808-8954 | hcidla.lacity.org
The Consolidated Planning Division administers over $125M in federal grants to address the housing and community needs of low-income

residents in LA.
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